
 
 

     
 

               
24 South “A” Street, Washougal WA 98671 
Phone: (360) 835-2196 Fax: (360) 835-2197 

Email: https://portcw.com/contact-us/ 
 

 

 

                   PRELIMINARY AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING                                     January 21, 2026 
 
 I.OPEN SESSION                                                                                              12:00 PM 
 Pledge of Allegiance 
  

PUBLIC COMMENT: ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less than 3 minutes.  Please feel free to submit 
comments in writing to the Chief Executive Officer.  

 
 City of Camas/City of Washougal Updates 

 
                          CONSENT ITEMS  

All matters listed under Consent Items have been distributed to each member of the 
Commission for review, are considered routine, and will be enacted by the motion of the 
Commission with no separate discussion.  If a separate discussion is desired, that item may 
be removed from the Consent Items and placed under Action Items by request.    
A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 7, 2025. 
B. Approval of Checks  

 
NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
C. Washougal School District Levy Information – Les Brown WSD Executive Director of 

Communications, Technology and Operations 
D. 2026 Commission Liaison Assignments & Officer Election- Executive Director Trang Lam 

 
                          PUBLIC COMMENT 

Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less than 3 minutes.  Please feel free to 
submit comments in writing to the Chief Executive Officer.  

 
ACTION ITEMS 
E. 2026 Commission Liaison Assignments & Officer Election 

 
STAFF REPORTS & COMMENTS 

 
                          COMMISSIONER REPORTS & DISCUSSION  
 
                          ADJOURN  
 
 
                          Regular business and meetings that may be attended by members of the Commission: 

Date       Meeting 

https://portcw.com/contact-us/


 
 

     
 

               
24 South “A” Street, Washougal WA 98671 
Phone: (360) 835-2196 Fax: (360) 835-2197 

Email: https://portcw.com/contact-us/ 
 

 

 

January 28, 2026 11:30 a.m. – 1 p.m.  Chamber Luncheon - Orchard Hills 

February 5-6, 2026    WPPA Port Day in Olympia, Washington 

                               

    (*Denotes events in which two (2) or more Commissioners may attend) 
 
 

Join the meeting on the Conference Call Line: (253) 215-8782 

Meeting ID: 837 2694 3053 

Passcode: 527994 or via this video link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83726943053?pwd=S05tP4p89ISCXazZdd0T9sAGJ93vza.1 

https://portcw.com/contact-us/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83726943053?pwd=S05tP4p89ISCXazZdd0T9sAGJ93vza.1


  Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 
                     MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

PORT OF CAMAS-WASHOUGAL 
January 7, 2026 

By: Mackenzey Thomason, Administrative Assistant 
 

A Regular Meeting of the Commissioners of the Port of Camas-Washougal was held in 
person and virtually on Wednesday, January 7, 2026, at 12:00 p.m.   

 
PRESENT: Commissioner Cassi Marshall, Commissioner Brad Richardson, Executive 

Director Trang Lam, Director of Finance Krista Cagle, Director of Business & Real Estate Derek 
Jaeger, Director of Facilities Eric Plantenberg, Administrative Assistant Mackenzey Thomason, 
Attorney Carolyn Lake, and members of the press and public. The public has access through a 
designated Zoom conference call line or video link. Commissioner Keister’s absence was excused 
for the meeting.  

 
At 12:00 p.m., following the Pledge of Allegiance, Commissioner Marshall called to open the 

Regular Session public meeting to order. The meeting is being recorded, and the chat function has 
been disabled. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT #1 (Items on the Agenda):  
No comments.  
 
City Updates: 
City of Washougal: 
No Representatives in attendance. 
 
City of Camas: 
Mahsa Eshghi Camas City Council: 
Eshghi stated she is new to the city council. Eshghi stated she was on the City of Camas planning 
commission. Eshghi stated the city is finalizing their downtown subarea planning and updates to 
their comprehensive plan will be completed this year.  
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
Minutes & Checks 
The minutes from the Special Meeting on December 16, 2025, electronic payments, and the 
issuance of general fund checks 10605-10632 and printed checks 50208-50209 totaling 
$502,541.656 were presented for approval. Commissioner Richardson made a motion, seconded 
by Commissioner Marshall, and the consent items were carried unanimously.  
 
NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSION: 
Resolution 1-26 Surplus of Property- Director of Finance Krista Cagle: 
Cagle stated this is an annual housekeeping item. Cagle explained that the Port is allowed to 
surplus non real property but there is a dollar threshold. Cagle stated the Port is obligated to post 
surplus items and there is a bidding process. Cagle explained that each year the maximum 
threshold dollar amount changes and it is based on the CPI of the Seattle & Bellevue area. Cagle 



  Page 2 of 3 
 
 

stated this year’s dollar amount is $23,340. Cagle stated the Port will have one vehicle to surplus 
this year. Approval will be requested during action items. 
 
Resolution 2-26 2027 Budget Schedule- Director of Finance Krista Cagle: 
Cagle stated this is an item that comes back annually. Cagle explained each year the Port adopts 
and alternative budget schedule that allows to extend the schedule. Cagle explained that Port 
districts typically have until October to publish their budget but by passing this resolution each 
year, it gives the Port until the first Wednesday in December. Cagle explained this way we can 
make sure commissioners; staff and the public are fully informed. Approval will be requested 
during action items.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT #2: 
Bob Martilla of Washougal: 
Martilla asked when the first Airport Advisory meeting will be. Executive Director Lam replied 
and stated the Port does not have a date yet but will publish it to the public once known.  
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Resolution 1-26 Surplus of Property: 
Commissioner Marshall requested formal approval of the Resolution 1-26 Surplus of Property 
presented during the discussion items. Upon motion by Commissioner Richardson seconded by 
Commissioner Marshall, and carried unanimously, the Resolution 1-26 Surplus of Property 
effective January 7, 2026. 
 
Resolution 2-26 2027 Budget Schedule: 
Commissioner Marshall requested formal approval of the Resolution 2-26 2027 Budget Schedule 
presented during the discussion items. Upon motion by Commissioner Richardson seconded by 
Commissioner Marshall and carried unanimously, the Resolution 2-26 2027 Budget Schedule 
effective January 7, 2026. 
 
STAFF REPORTS & COMMENTS 
Executive Director Trang Lam: 
Lam wished everyone a happy new year and thanked everyone for the last year. Lam stated she 
will deliver a presentation reflecting on the Port’s last strategic plan in February. Lam stated she is 
looking forward to 2026. 
 
Director of Finance Krista Cagle: 
Cagle stated she is starting the close year process. Cagle stated next week staff will meet to 
discuss and propose the 2026 community event participation shared calendar. Cagle stated the 
calendar ensures that there is no overlap with commissioners attending events throughout the year. 
Lam then thanked Port staff member Amie Bittle for coordinating Port events with the cities and 
DCA.  
 
Director of Facilities Eric Plantenberg: 
Plantenberg stated his team is closing out 2025 workorders and will soon do an annual inspection 
of assets. Plantenberg also stated he is putting together lists of items that are necessary for 2026 
Port events.  
 



  Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Director of Business & Real Estate Derek Jaeger: 
Jaeger wished everyone a happy new year. Jaeger stated he will come to the commission in an 
executive session to present a leasing schedule for Port properties.  
 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS & DISCUSSION 
Commissioner Richardson: 
Richardson stated he is excited to get started. Richardson stated he had the great opportunity to go 
to a City of Camas City Council meeting, and they spoke about the collaboration of Grove Field. 
Richardson stated he will attend the Leadership Clark County event this Friday. 
 
Commissioner Marshall: 
Marshall stated she will also attend the Leadership Clark County event. Marshall stated she was 
impressed with the Airport Advisory committee members who spoke at the City of Camas 
workshop meeting on Monday and their advocacy for Grove Field. Marshall wished everyone a 
happy new year and proclaimed there is big work coming in 2026. 
 
The Regular meeting was adjourned at 12:16 pm.   
 
 
 
         
 
 
         
 
 
             
             
              


	January 21 2026 Preliminary Agenda-Draft.pdf
	January 21, 2026 Packet
	January 7, 2026 Meeting Minutes Draft
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
	PORT OF CAMAS-WASHOUGAL





